Grade 1
Unit 10
Vocabulary
This was the first kind of paper money: banknote (kağıt para)
People used this to cut things : hand axe (el baltası)
They made it for an important person: two-headed snake (çift başlı yılan)
This was a way to travel around the country: chariot (iki tekerlekli at arabasıyla seyahat etmek)
PAST TENSE
Eveet, öncelikle Geçmiş Zaman neydi hatırlayalım. Önceki ünitede bir kısmını işledik ama bütünen bir tekrarla ele alalım.

Geçmiş zaman 2 türlü yapılıyordu:  
Durum: I was in Ankara (Ankaradaydım) (Hareket yok, durumdan bahsederken)
Durum söz konusu olduğunda öncelikle aklımıza “BE” gelecek, yani “OLMAK”. BE dönüşen birşeydi. Geniş zamanda “AM/IS/ARE” a dönüşürken, geçmiş zamanda “WAS/WERE” e dönüşüyor!

Hareket: I moved to Ankara (Ankara’ya taşındım) (Hareket var)

Yani durumsal ve hareketsel iki şekilde yapılabiliyormuş.

Hareketli kısmı da 2 türlü yapılabiliyor:
Düzenli fiillerle: I moved to Ankara (Ankara’ya uçtum) (-ed takısı alarak geçmiş zaman yapılabilenler)
Düzenli fiillerde -ed leri eklemenin kuralları var:
· Walk + ed : walked
· Move + ed : moved
· Study + ed : studied

Düzensiz fiillerle: I went to Ankara (Ankara’ya gittim) (kelimeyi direk değiştirerek yapılanlar “go” “went” oldu)

Şimdi gelelim olumlu, olumsuz geçmiş hallerine;
Durum: Durum yaparken “was” “were” kullanıyorduk. 
(+) I/he/she/it was in Ankara (Ankaradaydım / Ankaradaydı)
(-) I/he/she/it wasn’t in Ankara (was not: wasn’t) 
(?) Was I/he/she/it in Ankara? 
(cevap) Yes, I/he/she/it was. 
	No, I/he/she/it wasn’t.

(+) We/you/they were in Ankara 
(-) We/you/they weren’t in Ankara  (were not: weren’t)
(?) Were we/you/they in Ankara? 
(cevap) Yes, we/you/they were. 
	No, we/you/they weren’t.
Hareket:
Düzenli fiil (-ed alanlar):
Not: “I” öznesi yerine geri kalan özneler yani “you,he,she,it,we,you,they de gelebilir.
(+) I walked to school (yesterday)
(-) I didn’t walk to school
(?) Did I walk to school?
(cevap) yes, I did / No, I didn’t

*Gördüğün üzere, “did” devreye girince fiildeki -ed ler kalktı! Sebebi, zaten cümleye “did” ekleyerek cümlenin geçmiş zaman olduğunu belirtmiş oldun, tekrar -ed koyarak ikinci kez cümlenin geçmiş zaman olduğunu belirtmene gerek kalmadı.

Düzensiz fiil alanlar (go-went olanlar):
(+) I went to school on foot 
(-) I didn’t go to school on foot
(?) Did I go to school on foot?
(cevap): Yes, I did / No, I didn’t.

* Gördüğün üzere, “did” devreye girince fiilde yapılan değişim komple kalktı, fiil eski haline döndü! Sebebi, zaten cümleye “did” ekleyerek cümlenin geçmiş zaman olduğunu belirtmiş oldun, tekrar kelime üzerinde oynayıp geçmiş zamana döndürerek ikinci kez cümlenin geçmiş zaman olduğunu belirtmene gerek kalmadı.

Yani, “I didn’t went to school on foot” YANLIŞTIR!
Yerine, “I didn’t go to school on foot” DOĞRUDUR!

Düzenliler:
Move- moved (bir yerden bir yere hareket etmek/ taşınmak)
Play-played (oynamak)
Practice-practiced (çalışmak, antreman, Pratik yapmak)
Start-started (başlamak)
Study-studied (çalışmak)
Want-wanted (istemek)
Wait-waited (beklemek) – I waited for him in front of the cinema yesterday.
Work-worked (çalışmak)
Die-died (ölmek)
Decide-decided (karar vermek) 
Düzensizler:
Become-became (haline gelmek) He was so happy years ago but he became a very unhappy person.
Get-got (he got on the bus-otobüse bindi / I got it- anladım / he got a good mark- iyi puan aldı)
Go-went (gitmek)
Give-gave (vermek)
Send-sent (göndermek)
Teach-taught (öğretmek)
Take-took (almak)

Past Simple Regular (düzenli) and Irregular (düzensiz) Verbs (slayt regular and irregular verbs)
	
	Regular Verbs (Düzenli Fiiller)
	

	
	Past Simple
	

	Ask (sormak) 
	Asked 
	I asked for help

	Like (beğenmek, hoşlanmak)
	Liked (like+ed)
	She liked comedy shows

	Stop (durmak)
	Stopped 
	You stopped the car

	Study (çalışmak) 
	Studied 
	We studied English last night



	
	Irregular Verbs (Düzensiz Fiil)
	

	
	Past Tense
	

	Become (haline gelmek, olmak)
	Became
	He became a pop-star

	Go( gitmek)
	Went
	They went shopping

	Have (sahip olmak)
	Had
	We had very little money

	Send (göndermek)
	Sent
	They sent you an e-mail

	Write (yazmak)
	Wrote
	I wrote you a letter

	Win (kazanmak)
	Won
	She won the game



	Spelling Rules
	

	Join (katılmak)
	Joined

	Like
	Liked

	Study
	Studied

	Stop
	Stopped



Kitabınızda sayfa 74 te yer alan düzensiz fiiller: (BUNLAR ÇOK ÖNEMLİ)(NORMAL VE GEÇMİŞ ZAMAN HALLERİ)
Build – Built (inşaa etmek)
Buy – Bought (satın almak)
Choose – Chose (seçmek)
Find- Found (bulmak)
Give – Gave (birine bir şey vermek)
Go – Went (gitmek)
Make- Made (yapmak) (make a cake gibi)
Sell – Sold (birine bir şey satmak)
Take – Took (almak) (satin almak anlamındaki almak değil!) (yanında bulunan isme göre anlam değiştirir)
Wear – Wore (giyinmek)
Have – Had (sahip olmak)

CÜMLE NASIL YAPILIYORDU? HATIRLAYALIM..
                    ÖZNE + FİİL + GERİ KALANLAR
DURUM:      I           WAS             HAPPY
HAREKET:    I            WALKED      TO SCHOOL  (DÜZENLİ FİİL HAAREKETİ)
HAREKET:    I            WENT            TO THE CINEMA (DÜZENSİZ FİİL HAREKETİ)

Durum:
1. (ben) geçen yıl çok mutluydum
2. O bir şarkıcıydı
3. O ciddi bir insandı
4. Biz öğrenciydik

1. 
(+) I was very happy last year
(-) I wasn’t very happy last year / I was not very happy last year
(?) Was I very happy last year?
(cevap) yes, you were / no, you weren’t

2.
(+) She was a singer.
(-) She was not a singer / She wasn’t a singer
(?) Was she a singer? 
(cevap) Yes, she was / No, she wasn’t

3.
(+) He was a serious person
(-) He wasn’t a serious person
(?) Was he a serious person?
(cevap) Yes, he was / No, he wasn’t

4.
(+) We were students
(-) We weren’t students
(?) Were we students?
(cevap) yes, we were / no, we weren’t

Hareket:
1. Istanbul’dan Adana’ya taşındık. (to: yönelme eki -e / -a  ------ from: -den / -dan)
2. Çok iyi futbol oynardı.
3. Okula ekimde başladık.
4. Arkadaşımla dün İngilizce çalıştım.
5. Italya’ya gitmeyi çok istedim.
6. Çok sıkı çalıştılar.
7. İki yıl önce öldü.
8. Sinemaya gitmeye karar verdik. (decide: karar vermek)
9. Kötü bir insandı, iyi birine dönüştü. (become: haline gelmek / dönüşmek)
10. Üç yıl önce evlendiler.
11. Annesiyle birlikte müzeye gittiler.
12. Bana kırmızı bir kitap verdi.
13. Eskiden Almanca öğretirdi.
14. [bookmark: _Hlk68870364]Eskiden kahveyi çok severdi ama artık çayı seviyor.
15. [bookmark: _Hlk68870570]Sınavdan iyi bir not aldı, o yüzden çok mutlu.

1.
(+) We moved to Adana from Istanbul
(-) We didn’t move to Adana from Istanbul
(?) Did we move to Adana from Istanbul?
(cevap) yes, we did / no, we didn’t
2.
(+) He played football so good
(-) He didn’t play football so good
(?) Did he play football so good?
(cevap) yes, he did / no, he didn’t
3.
(+) We started school in October
(-) We didn’t start school in October
(?) Did we start school in October?
(cevap) yes, we did / no, we didn’t
4.
(+) I studied English with my friend yesterday
(-) I didn’t study English with my friend yesterday
(?) Did I study English with my friend yesterday?
(cevap) yes, you did / no, you didn’t

5.
(+) I wanted to go to Italy very much
(-) I didn’t want to go to Italy very much
(?) Did I want to go to Italy very much?
(cevap) yes, you did / no, you didn’t

6.
(+) They studied hard
(-) They didn’t study hard
(?) Did they study hard?
(cevap) yes, they did / no, they didn’t

7.
(+) He died two years ago
(-) He didn’t die two years ago
(?) Did he die two years ago?
(cevap) yes, he did / no, he didn’t

8.
(+) We decided to go to the cinema
(-) We didn’t decide to go to the cinema
(?) Did we decide to go to the cinema?
(cevap) yes, we did / no, we didn’t

9.
(+) He was a bad person. He became a good person.
(-) He wasn’t a bad person. He didn’t become a good person.
(?) Was he a bad person? Did he become a good person?
(cevap) yes, he was / no, he wasn’t --- yes, he did / no, he didn’t

10.
(+) They got married three years ago. (get married: evlenmek- geçmiş zamandaki hali: got married)
(-) They didn’t get married three years ago.
(?) Did they get married three years ago?
(cevap) Yes, they did / no, they didn’t

11.
(+) They went to the museum with their mother
(-) They didn’t go to the museum with their mother
(?) Did they go to the museum with their mother?
(cevap) yes, they did /no, they didn’t

12.
(+) He gave me a red book 
(-) He didn’t give me a red book
(?) Did he give me a red book?
(cevap) yes, he did / no, he didn’t

13.
(+) He taught German in the past
(-) He didn’t teach German in the past
(?) Did he teach German in the past?
(cevap) yes, he did/ no, he didn’t

14.
(+) She liked coffee so much in the past but she likes tea now
(-) She didn’t like coffee so much in the past. She doesn’t like tea now.
(?) Did she like coffee so much in the past? Does she like tea now?
(cevap) yes, she did / no, she didn’t ----- yes, she does / no, she doesn’t

15.
(+) He got a good mark in the exam, so he is very happy.
(-) He didn’t get a good mark in the exam. He isn’t very happy.
(?) Did he get a good mark in the exam? Is he very happy?
(cevap) yes, he did / no, he didn’t ---- yes, he is / no, he isn’t











-Wh Questions
	What time: saat kaçta?
When: ne zaman?
How?: nasıl?
Where? : nerede?
Why? : niçin? (because..)
Who? : Kim?



What time did she get up? At 10.00.
How did you go to school today? By bus.
Where did they study? At home.
When did he come home? At 7.00. / In October.
Why did you do that? Because I wanted.
Who did you talk to yesterday? To my mother.
Exercises
Hadi bakalım bununla ilgili çeviriler yapalım 

Dün saat kaçta okula gittin?
What time did you go to school yesterday?

Eve nasıl gittin?
How did you go home?

Geçen yıl nerede yaşadın?
Where did you live last year?

Ne zaman geldiniz?
When did you come?

Niçin geldiniz?
Why did you come?

Kiminle geldin?
Who did you come with? (I came here with my mother)

Time Phrases
	Ago (önce)
	Last (geçen)
	In (-de / -da)

	Fifty years ago (elli yıl önce)
	Last month (geçen ay)
	In the 12th century

	A long time ago (uzun zaman önce)
	Last Friday (geçen Cuma)
	In 2011

	An hour ago (bir saat önce)
	Last week (geçen hafta)
	In the past (geçmişte)



Two hundred years ago people didn’t have mobile phones. 
Women wore long dresses in the 15th century.
We went to Italy last year.

Vocabulary
Life Events
Pass a test: sınav vermek / sınavı geçmek
Meet a person: bir insanla tanışmak / biriyle tanışmak
Finish university: Üniversiteyi bitimek / üniversiteden mezun olmak (graduate: mezun olmak)
Write a story: bir hikaye yazmak
Belong to someone: birine ait olmak
Get married: evlenmek (she is married demiş olsaydın: o evli)
Win a prize: ödül / ikramiye kazanmak
Drive a car: araba kullanmak




	Reasons (nedenlerden bahsederken)

She gave me the camera. That’s why I became a photographer.
She gave me the camera. That’s the reason (why) I became a photographer.
The reason (why) I became a photographer is that she gave me the camera.

Yani neden-sonuç ilişkisi yaratırken bu yapıları kullanırız.

That’s why: bu nedenle
That’s the reason: işte bundan dolayıdır ki /bu nedenle
The reason: sebebi




Functional Language
	Good News (iyi haber)
	Bad News (kötü haber)

	Oh, very nice! (oo çok iyi!)
Really? Wow! (gerçekten mi? wow!)
Cool. I love it. (harika. Bunu sevdim.)
Really? Me, too. (gerçekten mi? ben de.)
Well, that’s great! (şeey/pekii, bu müthiş!)
I think it’s amazing! (bence bu muhteşem!)

	Oh no, that sounds awful (oo hayır, bu kulağa korkunç geliyor)
Oh, what a shame. (ne ayıp/ ne yazık.)



Vocabulary
Have a picnic: piknik yapmak
Have brunch: (brunch: geç yapılan kahvaltı) Pazar kahvaltısı
Go to the hairdresser’s: kuaföre gitmek 
Go to the party: partiye gitmek
Go to the beach: sahile gitmek
Go ice-skating: buz patenine gitmek

Writing 
Sayfa 80’e ve Review kısmına bakmayı unutmayın 




Sequencing Words
After 
Then
Later
Bunların hepsi “sonra” anlamına geliyor ama kullanım yeri açısından farklılıklar yaratıyorlar. Mesela,
After five hours, I …….. (beş saat sonra, …..)
I went shopping. Then, I …….. (sonra,……)
Five hours later, we went…… (beş saat sonra,…..)

Gördüğün üzere,
After + kelime
Then, ….. (öncesinde veya sonrasında bir kelime yok)
Kelime + later (later dan önce bir kelime bir yapı mevcut)
